ﬁGINEERING & ENVIR. SERVICES DEPARTMENT

G Lid RN |/ A Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM
Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement
Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environ Services

Monday, February 20, 2023

SUBJECT: Highland Ave. Bridge Repair and Restoration over CSX Railroad and
Walton Way over Hawks Gully
Bid 22-281A
File Reference: 23-014(T)

It is recommendation of Augusta Engineering (AE) to award Bid 22-281A (Highland Ave. Bridge
Repair and Restoration over CSX Railroad and Walton Way over Hawks Gully project to Kiewit
Infrastructure South Co. (Kiewit), lowest responsible bidder. Augusta Engineering requests
entering into fee and value engineering negotiations. That process is completed and AE is
accepting revised itemized scope fee proposal.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-5040.

Thank you
/hm
cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
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Lewis Avery, CPA, Engineering Assistant Director — Finance & Admin
June Hamal, AE Associate Director Construction and Program Delivery
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